
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
(By email)  
 

 
Our reference: MGLA100222-3844 

 
Date: 3 March 2022 

 
 
 
 
Dear  
 
Thank you for your request for information which the Greater London Authority (GLA) received 
on 10th February 2022. Your request has been considered under the Environmental Information 
regulations (EIR) 2004.   
 
Please see responses to your request below.  
 
1. How many bids did you submit for Round 1 Levelling Up Funding, by the deadline of 

midday 18 June 2021?  
1 
 

2. How many of these bids submitted for Round 1 Levelling Up Funding were rejected?  
1 
 

3. Was it an individual bid, package bid or joint bid with another LA · If joint bid please specify 
the other LA / LAs · If joint bid which LA was the lead LA? 
An individual bid submitted by GLA  
 

4. What was the value of capital grant being requested from the UK Government (Section 3c 
of the Levelling Up Fund Application Form)?  
£9.1 million 
 

5. How much of the bid was themed as Transport / Regeneration and Town Centre / Cultural 
(Section 3d of the Levelling Up Fund Application Form)? Please express these as a 
percentage, as per the application form 
Transport: 100% 
 

6. Was the bid formally supported by an MP as a priority bid (Section 4.1a of the Levelling Up 
Fund Application Form)? If so, which MP and constituency?  
The MP for Dagenham and Rainham, Jon Cruddas, did not formally support the bid in 
writing, but was consulted and expressed non-priority support for the project and the 
submission of the bid. 
 

7. Was the bid given “wider MP (non-priority MP support)” as described in Levelling Up 
Technical Note, Table 1 - Stakeholder Engagement and Support? If so, which MP or MPs 
and constituency/constituencies? 
Please see response to question 6 



 

 

 
If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the 
reference MGLA100222-3844. 

 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
 

 
Information Governance Officer 
 
If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the 
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at: 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information  
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